

MOAB DRILLING COMPANY

DIAMOND CORE DRILLING CONTRACTORS

BOX 387

MOAB, UTAH

April 27, 1955

TELEPHONE 4181

CHARLES A. STEEN
PRESIDENT

ALBERT HRBACEK, JR.
GENERAL MANAGER

Mr. E. G. Minton, Jr.
District Supervisor
Box 810
Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This letter is conformation of our conversation of April 25, 1955. Moab Drilling Company will be the operator of the location in Sec. 27 T13S R24E. This location was filed with your office as the Etz Brothers - Sibert #1. The well will now be known as Moab-Drilling Company, Buffalo-Lodewick #1.

The Etz Brothers had planned on drilling this location with Cable Tools. The Moab Drilling Company will drill this location with a Rotary Rig. We have set 10-3/4" J-55 40' new casing at approximately 206' and circulated cement to surface with 100 sacks neat cement. We plan to run 7" J-55 28' new casing at an approximate depth of 900' or enough to cover the San Andres Artesian water section. We plan to cement the bottom of this string of casing with approximately 100 sacks neat cement.

In the event of production we intend to set 5-1/2" J-55 15-1/2' new casing cementing with approximately 100 sacks cement.

In the event of a dry hole we shall plug back according to rules of the Oil Conservation Commission, recover a portion of the Intermediate string, cementing above and below the Artesian water zone, leaving the water zone cased and cemented off.

Yours truly,

Robert F. Evans
Robert F. Evans
Geologist in charge
Box 886
Artesia, New Mexico

RFE:1c

cc: Etz Brothers
L. W. Hanson
Albert Hrbacek
file

Well File

MOAB DRILLING COMPANY

DIAMOND CORE DRILLING CONTRACTORS

BOX 387

MOAB, UTAH

April 27, 1955

CHARLES A. STEEN
PRESIDENT

ALBERT HRBACEK, JR.
GENERAL MANAGER

TELEPHONE 4181

Mr. E. C. Hanson, Jr.
District Supervisor
Box 210
Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This letter is confirmation of our conversation of April 25, 1955. Moab Drilling Company will be the operator of the location in "Loc. 27 T132 R4E". This location was filled with your office as the "Loc. 27 T132 R4E". The well will not be known as Moab Drilling Company, but as "Loc. 27 T132 R4E".

The "Loc. 27 T132 R4E" had planned on drilling this location with 100' casing. The Moab Drilling Company will drill this location with 100' casing. We have set 10-3/4" 1-55 40' new casing at approximately 200' and circulated cement to surface with 100 sacks of cement. We plan to run 7" 1-55 28" new casing at an approximate depth of 200' or enough to cover the San Andres Artesian water zone. We plan to cement the bottom of this string of casing with approximately 100 sacks of cement.

In the event of production we intend to set 2-1/2" 1-55 15-1/2" new casing cemented with approximately 100 sacks of cement.

In the event of a dry hole we shall plug back according to rules of the Oil Conservation Commission, recover a portion of the intermediate string, cementing above and below the artesian water zone, leaving the water zone cased and cemented off.

Yours truly,



Robert T. Evans
Geologist in charge
Box 387
Moab, New Mexico

cc: Mr. E. C. Hanson
Mr. E. C. Hanson
Albert Hrbacek
File